," —
"M M.
MY Yt 3T

%OVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITOTY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110001
No. F6MDFSMS2023/52/( 98 Dated 06/ 0Y 12023
To

The Joint Commissioner of Police, Li¢/Branch,
1" Floor, P S Defence Colony,
New Delhi 110049

Sub  Issuance of FSC in r/o M/s Fun City (City Max Hotels) Pvt Lid, Video Game Parlour
situated at 3" Floor, Ambience Mall, Plot No. 2, Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasant Kun),
New Delhi-110070

Sir,
This has reference to your letter no 66-70/Joint C P/Lic (Amst ) dated 08/02/72023 on the

subject cited above In this connection, this is to inform you that the above mentioned premise
was visited by the officer concerned of this department on 20/03/2023 1n the presence of Mr
Pankaj; Kumar (Manager) to venfy the fire safety measures installed in the butlding Accordingly
fire safety arrangement were tested / checked and found following observation

I Hose reel nozzles found removed
2 Fire hose Cabinet (FHC) 1s not accessible encroachment and fixing of video game

machine 1n the pathway which need to be removed
3 Internal hydrant not working.
4  Exat Sign found removed

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for 1ssuance Fire Safety Certificate 1s
rejected  The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety
arrangements shall be at the nsk and hability of the owner/occupier The Licensing authonty/
Statutory Authonty may take surtable necessary action as deemed fit /

ully,

/[ DIRECTOR
IRE SERVICE
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